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IRELEASE IN FULLI 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 6/26/2012 12:57:26 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Susie list 

Yes. Bob and heather have the general info. Gokhan is sending a detailed description of the issue, what they have done so far 
and what they are looking for so they can give good recommendation, 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 08:46 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: Susie list 

Thanks, Also, I forgot to ask you if you'd had time to follow up on the lawyer for the Turks? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 08:04 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Susie list 

Hillary Rodham Clinton 
Bill Clinton 
Mark Buell 
Chelsea Clinton 
Marc Mezvinsky 
Huma Abedin 
Anthony Weiner 
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Jill Iscol 
Ken Iscol 
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Lynn Forester De Rothschild 
Evelyn de Rothschild 
Yashar Hedayat 
Nancy Juvonen 
Jimmy Fallon 
Roy Spence 
Brigitte Lacombe 
Meryl Streep 
Francis McDormand 
Joel Coen 
Debbie Stabenow 
Doug Hamilton 
Aileen Getty 
Annie Liebovitz 
Lora Zaruben 
Mona Talbot 
Ariadne Getty 
Luis Rubio 
Kelly Craighead 
David Pen sky 
Carole Pensky 
Brian Wolff 
Greg Turpan 
Katherine Turpan 
Capricia Marshall 
Betsy Ebeling 
Nicole Young 
Victor Young 
Amy Rao 
Mae Mougin 
Jimmy Juvonen 
Sa ra Juvonen 
John Lyons 
David Brock 
Eve Ensler 
Liz Conover 
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